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BUNDEGI BOAT RAMP - EXMOUTH 

13. Hon VINCENT CATANIA to the parliamentary secretary representing the Minister for Planning 
and Infrastructure: 

(1) Can the parliamentary secretary inform the house of the current status of the Bundegi boat ramp at 
Exmouth? 

(2) Has the contract been put out to tender; and, if so, how many companies tendered on the project and 
how much has been budgeted for the Bundegi boat ramp project? 

(3) Which company was the successful tenderer for the Bundegi boat ramp? 
(4) What is the time frame for calling tenders on the Bundegi boat ramp project, and when is it expected 

that work will commence? 
(5) Have any financial, contractual or environmental issues impeded the progress of the Bundegi boat 

ramp? 
(6) Has the Department for Planning and Infrastructure kept the Exmouth community advised about the 

status of this project? 

Hon ADELE FARINA replied: 
I thank the member for some notice of this question and for his interest in this matter. 
(1) The ramp at Bundegi has been designed and tenders are in the final stage of assessment.   
(2) Tenders were called for construction and four bids were received.  The Exmouth ramps have an overall 

state-funded budget of $1.52 million.  
(3) A contract is proposed to be awarded to the successful tenderer, subject to financial checks being 

satisfactory. 
(4) Works are currently expected to commence on the site in November this year.  Works could have 

commenced earlier but there is at least a two-month lead time on the precast concrete components.   
(5) No.  The project has received environmental approval from the state agencies and the acceptance of the 

adjoining commonwealth landowner.  Financial checks are currently being undertaken on the preferred 
tenderer.  

(6) The project has been coordinated by both the Department for Planning and Infrastructure and the Shire 
of Exmouth.  The shire has had a community reference group in place to guide concept planning and 
consultation for the project.   

 


